1/24/24, 10:14 AM Email

Email Services Sector Department

Re: Approval of Draft Indian Standard on behalf of Services Sector Division Council
(SSDC)

From : bhasker@iima.ac.in Mon, Jan 22, 2024 10:23 AM

Subject : Re: Approval of Draft Indian Standard on behalf of
Services Sector Division Council (SSDC)

To : Services Sector Department <ssd@bis.gov.in>
Approved
Bharat Bhasker

On Mon, 15 Jan, 2024, 12:11 Services Sector Department, <ssd@bis.gov.in> wrote:

3GV Heled/Heledl,

Good Morning Sir,

Kindly look into the trailing mail.

You are requested to please consider approval of the document at the earliest possible.

IIay,

S. K. Kanojia)
Scientist-F & Head

a1 &= faHTT / Services Sector Department (SSD)
YRA A% GR1/ Bureau of Indian Standards (BIS)
9, dglgr RTg STHR IIT“f/ 9, Bahadur Shah Zafar Marg
T3 fawel - 110002 / New Delhi - 110002

HTY : 011-23608512

- Id : ssd@bis.gov.in

From: "Services Sector Department" <ssd@bis.gov.in>

To: bhasker@iima.ac.in

Sent: Wednesday, January 10, 2024 11:41:02 AM

Subject: Approval of Draft Indian Standard on behalf of Services Sector Division
Council (SSDC)

To,
Prof. Bharat Bhasker,

Chairperson,
Service Sector Divisional Council (SSDC)

Respected Sir,

In accordance with sub-rule 5 of Rule 22 of the Bureau of Indian Standards Rules 2018,
| enclose a copy of the following Draft Indian Standards, finalized by the Accounting and
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Finance Services, SSD 12 and IT and IT enabled Services Sectional Committee, SSD
10, in the light of comments received from important producers, consumers,
technologists, members of Service Sector Division Council and recorded in attached
mail from the chairman of the committee:

S. No. | Doc No./IS no. Title

1. SSD 12 (22316) Exchange Formats for the Audit Data Collection
IS/ISO TS 21377 | Standard — XML and JSON
: 2023
SSD 10 (21410) Electronic Signatures and Infrastructures ESI Policy and

. Security Requirements for Applications for Signature
IS 18595 : 2024 Creation and Signature Validation

It is requested to kindly accord your approval for the adoption of the draft as
Indian Standard on behalf of the Service Sector Division Council (SSDC).

Thanking you

Encls: As above

iy,

(S. K. Kanojia)

Scientist-F & Head

(Service Sector Department)
Tele/Fax: 011-23232171

Email: ssd@bis.gov.in

From: "Services Sector Department" <ssd@bis.gov.in>

To: bhasker@iima.ac.in

Sent: Friday, December 29, 2023 3:52:29 PM

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
| enclose a copy of the following Draft Indian Standard, finalized by the Basic Standards
on Services Sectional Committee, SSD 19, in the light of comments received from
important producers, consumers, technologists, members of Service Sector Division
Council and recorded in attached mail from the chairman of the committee:

S. No. | Doc No./IS no. Title
1. SSD 12 (22316) Exchange Formats for the Audit
IS/ISO TS 21377 Data Collection Standard —
: 2023 XML and JSON
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

lay,

https://email.gov.in/h/printmessage?id=466342&tz=Asia/Kolkata&xim=1

(S. K. Kanojia)

Scientist-F & Head

(Service Sector Department)
Tele/Fax: 011-23232171

Email: ssd@bis.gov.in
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